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216-36 (COR)

Frank F. Blas, Jr.
Christopher M. Dueñas
V. Anthony Ada

AN ACT TO AMEND PUBLIC LAW 36-54 TO INCREASE THE GOVERNOR’S TRANSFER
AUTHORITY FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022 AND TO DIRECT THIRTY-SEVEN MILLION FIVE HUNDRED
THOUSAND DOLLARS ($37,500,000) TO ASSIST GUAM’S BUSINESSES AND EMPLOYEES WHO
HAVE BEEN ADVERSELY AFFECTED BY THE MANDATED CLOSURES AND LOSS OF ACTIVITY DUE
TO THE NOVEL CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) PANDEMIC. 

10/19/21
10:00 a.m.

10/26/21 Committee on General Government 
Operations, Appropriations, and 

Housing

Request: 10/27/21

11/4/21
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Vice Speaker       

TINA ROSE MUÑA BARNES 
CHAIRPERSON, COMMITTEE ON RULES 
I Mina'trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Guåhan 

 

 

November 4, 2021 

MEMO  
 
 
To:  Rennae Meno 
  Clerk of the Legislature    
 
From:  Senator Amanda L. Shelton 
  Acting Chairperson, Committee on Rules 
 
 
Re:  Fiscal Note on Bill No. 216-36 (COR) 
 
Håfa adai, 
 
Attached, please find the fiscal note for the following bill: 
 

Bill No. 216-36 (COR) 
 
Please forward the same to Management Information Services (MIS) for posting on our website. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact Mary Maravilla, Committee 
on Rules Director at 472-2461. 
 
Thank you for your attention to this important matter. 
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